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TO: Power Heavy Duty Members

FROM: Bob Schmitt, Program Manager
DATE: June 1, 2016

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Valeo effective Mach 1%, 2016.

Products Available:

e Clutch Kits e Blower Motors

e Clutch-New e Condensers

e DMF to SMF Conversion Kits e Radiators

e Flywheels e Starters

e Full Line Passenger- o Alternators
Light/Medium/Hd Conversion e Lighting Assemblies

e Wiper Blades
e A/C Compressors

Program Advantages:

Prompt Pay Discount

Low PPD Freight terms
Program Rebate

Clutch Group Volume Rebate

General Information:

Valeo is an industry leader in OE clutch technology, innovation, quality & sales worldwide.
Purchasing Valeo clutch related products ensures receiving the highest quality OE designhed
parts. Adding a full market coverage catalog, competitive pricing, aggressive programs and
technical support to the Valeo package can only guarantee assistance for your sales &
support.

Complete details of the Valeo Program can be found under “Programs” on www.powerheavyduty.net.

If you are already buying from Valeo please notify your Program Manager, Bob Schmitt,
bschmitt@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits.
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